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Relative to posthumously recognizing the late Honorable Candido “Candy” Babauta Taman, former Member 
of the CNMI House of Representatives, for his advocacy and contributions to the preservation of CHamoru 
and Carolinian music, language, and culture; and to expressing condolences to his family on his passing.
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Office of the Speaker
THERESE M. TERLAJE

I Mina’trentai Siette na Liheslaturan Guåhan | 37th Guam Legislature 
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 

July 3, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 

To: All Senators, Stakeholders 

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 

Subject: Notice of Presentation - Resolution No. 150-37 (LS) 

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join us for the presentation of Resolution No. 150-37 (LS) – “Relative to recognizing the late 
Candido "Candy" Babauta Taman for his advocacy and contributions to the preservation of 
CHamoru and Carolinian music, language, and culture, and further extending sincere 
condolences to his wife and family for their loss.” 

The presentation will be held on Wednesday, July 5, 2023, at 11:30 a.m. at the Immaculate Heart of 
Mary Catholic Church, To'to. 

We look forward to your attendance and participation.  

Si Yu'os Ma'åse'! 
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